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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 4 October 2021 10:57 AM

To: Thomas.Pang@borneomotors.com.sg

Cc: Steve Chen (LKK Auto); SUR

Subject: FW: Finalize Report SKP2530J

Attachments: SKP 2530 workshop final.pdf; SKP 2530 main estimate.pdf

Dear Thomas, 

 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

 

Confirmed repair limit $14,000 before GST @ 13 days 

 

 

Kindly send relevant documents directly to China Taiping ,ref no- SNM21D205053/C02/TANCHC 

 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 
 

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)  

Sent: Friday, 1 October 2021 9:54 PM 

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Thomas Pang PTCBC <Thomas.Pang@borneomotors.com.sg> 

Subject: Finalize Report SKP2530J 

 

Hi Veron, 

 

Kindly assist. 
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Thanks. 

 
Best Regards, 
Steve Chen| Automotive Assessor 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 81117723/6256-3561 | email: stevenfoong@lkkauto.com| fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

 

From: Thomas Pang PTCBC <Thomas.Pang@borneomotors.com.sg> 

Sent: Friday, 1 October 2021 9:45 am 

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Finalize Report SKP2530J  

  
Dear Steve, 

 

Attach finalize report for your perusal. 13 working days. 

 

Thank you 

 

Regards 

 

Thomas pang 


